03/02/25 PRSC MEETING

ATTENDANCE: Megan S, Tim C, Sally S, Kieffer B, Rich P, Gil U.

OPEN POSITIONS: Co-Chair, Co-Secretary.

12 TRADITIONS: Kieffer B 12 CONCEPTS: Gil U SERVICE PRAYER: Megan S

TRUSTED SERVANT REPORTS: Chairperson: Megan S

Hi PR fellows.

I will be working on getting all of the posters, schedules, letters to professionals and letters to the addict printed and ready for the poster drive and ER packets before our event on March 22nd. I have gotten a box of large envelopes and small envelopes to build the packets at our event. I will also be asking Area for \$100.00 for more pizza as we have the treatment centers coming. I will also ask for \$50.00 for rent to be paid to the facility we hold the event at. Since our event starts at 4pm, let's all be there by 3pm to set up and get the poster stations all ready for fellows to pack them!

That's all I got for this month, thanks for letting me serve!

<u>Co-Chairperson:</u> No Report, (position open)

Secretary: Gil Uithol

Meeting recorded and minutes submitted 03/05/25

<u>Co-Secretary</u>: No Report, (position open)

Meeting List Coordinator: Tim C

Not a lot to report this month except, we are having a Poster Drive in conjunction with the Learning Day Event and I will need some help to make it happen. Need to make sure we have enough posters, schedules, envelopes and such. Also I was asked by the Area Treasurer to check with the BATA contact about checks that hadn't been cleared. They told me they would deposit them last Friday. And that the Posters are paid for through the rest of this year. They gave us another month for free. I asked if they might be willing to put small posters/ stickers on the buses or bus stops for free as a service to the community and he told me to send him a picture and he might be able to make that happen. Thanks for letting me serve. Tim C.

Correctional Facility Coordinator: Katy G

No Emailed report received / Nothing to report

Treatment Facility Coordinator: Dean A

Hello all, I have nothing really to report. We have made a few personnel adjustments, all with previously approved trusted servants. The next report will include the results of the learning day.

Fellowship Development Coordinator: Michelle A

No Emailed report received / Nothing to report

Phone Line Coordinator: Sally S

Everything running smooth

Community Outreach Coordinator: Kieffer B

Things are going well, cleared for safe harbor

OLD BUSINESS

• All (Old Business) Resolved / Addressed with a note, that vaping at PR Speaker meetings is still alive, and ALL are encouraged to unfortunately call out those individuals (in a kind manner) and remind person or persons, that meetings are vape free. Such guidelines will be added to the written meeting format going forward.

NEW BUSINESS

- Chairpersons of meetings are requested to share that Jacob's Well (IN THE BUILDING) for ALL MEETINGS: NO PETS ALLOWED. We do not want to lose our beloved facility over guidelines set by Faith Reformed Church.
- New flyers for Learning Day (Saturday 03/22/25) officially 4pm to 6pm are out. Sounds like attendance will be large. Another \$ 100.00 will be requested for Pizza/Food. It is currently still in our meeting space. Stay tuned, Support, Show Up, Have Fun, Share and Experience.

- Discussed possible (Meeting of the month) program where a flyer can be made for the upcoming months, and that groups, especially with low attendance reach out and let it be known that you would like to be on the list. In this way addicts CAN RALLY SHOWING SUPPORT for OUR NA AREA / REGION Lets bolster support for those meetings in our ENTIRE Area!
- The PR Subcommittee is in possession of some Basic Texts that were donated. Those not having a book at the PR Lead Speak meeting can submit their name on a piece of paper at the meeting and put it in a basket. Before the close of the meeting a name will be randomly drawn and a book given.

OPEN SHARE

CARRY THE MESSAGE!

SERVICE IS A WAY TO GIVE BACK WHAT WAS SO FREELY GIVEN TO US! -

MEETING CLOSED-

NEXT PR SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING WILL BE AT JACOBS WELL 1121 E. Front Street, Traverse City, MI 49686 ON SUNDAY April 06,2025 @ 5pm.